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From: MacClellan, Lee
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 6:08 PM
To: Anderson, Mark - UCO; Beadle, Steve; Prieto, Jose; Hudson, Joe; Fenedick, 

John (Consultant)
Subject: Call for agenda items: 5/28 H2K meeting

Hello all, 
  
Apologies for the last minute request (time really flies!). I'd like to send out an agenda by noon on 
Wednesday, so please send me any topics you wish to discuss. 
  
Topics I've thought of: 
  
1. supporting the engineering judgement to maintain the 6% max. super rate on SR 99.  
2. how to document this decision--a project specific deviation or include it in the Corridor Analysis being 
prepared by K. Loen? 
3. submitting a Project Development Approval schedule. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lee MacClellan 
UCO Region Design Technical Specialist 
Project Control and Support/ 
Alaskan Way Viaduct Holgate To King Stage 2 
  
  
M-F 830-1700 
206-716-1144 (Friday) 
206-267-3819 (Mon-Thurs) 
  
"If one learns from others but does not think, one will be bewildered. If, on the other hand, 
one thinks but does not learn from others, one will be in peril."  
--K'ung-fu-tzu (Confucious) 
  


